AGREED SYLLABUS CONFERENCE (SACRE) STANDING ADVISORY COUNCIL FOR RELIGIOUS EDUCATION MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 14 June 2010, 5.30pm

Present:

Members of the Council Daunt and Parnell

Independent Members

Anas al-Korj, Tony Blackshaw, Mrs Margaret Blake, Ruth Evans, Ellen Humphries, Jeff Lynn, Jackie Meering, David Parrott, Priti Dave, Sian Roberts, Bharpoor Singh (Present Items 1-8.) and Rev David Turner

Apologies

Bridget Goom, Peter Howard, Kate Martin, Mrs Gail Ratcliffe, Anne Steele-Arnett, David Vane and Lilian Weatherley

Also in attendance:

13. WELCOME, APOLOGIES AND CHANGES OF MEMBERSHIP

<u>ACTION</u>

APOLOGIES	
Apologies were received from:	-
Group A	
Peter Howard	The Assemblies of God
<u>Group B</u>	
Anne Steele-Arnett	The Church of England
<u>Group D</u>	
Mrs. K. Martin	Southampton City Council (substitute)

14. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING INCLUDING MATTERS ARISING

<u>RESOLVED</u> that the minutes of the meeting held on 8 March 2010 be approved as a correct record. (Copy of the minutes circulated with the agenda and appended to the signed minutes).

15. UPDATE FROM THE SECONDARY PHASE INSPECTOR

ACTION

The group heard an update on the Agreed Syllabus from the Secondary Phase Inspector, with the following points to note:-

- that editing of the Agreed Syllabus to bring it up to date was nearly complete and that copies would be sent to SACRE members before 25 June 2010 (date to be signed off) to provide reading time. It was noted that most of the syllabus remained unchanged, but that a summary of changes would be provided.
- that SACRE members who were to attend on 25 June 2010 could not come back to Southampton to make further changes. An Agreed Syllabus Conference was not a working group.
- that on 25 June 2010, the Chair and/or Vice Chair were required to attend the meeting at the Dame Judith Centre, Portsmouth.
- that after 25 June 2010, further changes could be made to the document if required by the group before the end of the summer term.
- that in the autumn term, it might be appropriate to have a separate meeting for the Agreed Syllabus. It was recommended that Sian Roberts and Judith Lowndes attend to assist with any queries regarding the syllabus.
- that the Agreed Syllabus could be ratified if there were minor changes to be made, but that major changes would need to be discussed with other SACREs and therefore, should be avoided.
- that the Hampshire Agreed Syllabus Conference was due to be held in November, hence, the Southampton SACRE would aim for the same time.
- that on 28 June 2010, there was to be a QDCA meeting (Qualification Development and Communication Association).
- that the Agreed Syllabus Conference CD Rom was due to be launched in January 2011, but that training was needed before it was to go online in September 2010.
- a discussion took place regarding the best way to promote the newly Agreed Syllabus Conference Syllabus and work of SACRE and ways to deliver training.
- Sian Roberts noted that RE network panels could be an effective way to deliver training.
- Tony Blackshaw suggested that it might be helpful to have meetings of SACRE members with RE teachers to assist colleagues through practical meetings.

<u>RESOLVED</u> that the Chair and Sue Langdon were to look into ways to develop relationships and educate others on the changes to the Agreed Syllabus Conference.